
State of Flori. • 
l)ublit &erbict C!ommi.U~ion 

-M -E-M-0 -R-A-N-0-U-M -

DATE: Ftbn.sary 21. 1996 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Blanca S. Bayo (Director, Division of Records and Reporting) II"J 

Cormie Binford (Division of Water and WII.Siewater) c6 ')t ,, ~ f"X­

Rosanne Capeless (Division of Legal Services) l 0-1,(...'()1., 
Docket No. ~1-WU. Hobc Sound Water C~~pany-Requcst for Test Year 
Approval 

to APM 2.07C.6.d. staff reconuncods 1.1\at l>ockc:t No. 96007 1-WU be 

wsm~ID.iri~~~· On January 17, 1996. Hobc Sound Water Company (llobc Sound) 

filed a reques or approval . On February 16. 1996. Hobc Sound formally wilhdrew 

reQ.IIU'r:'". In lieu of a ge ra1c appliauion. Hobc Sound has elected to file a limited 

"---fi~Ccding. StaJf has determined !here: arc: no pending issues that need to be addressed 

by 1be Commission in this docket. No 'ng fee was submiucd and no agency action was 

taken. 'The: utility filed an applica on for a led prncecding on February 16, 1996. llobc 

Sound's application for a limited proceeding ha n assigned Docket No. 960192-WU. 

A _..££: Division of Water and Wastewater (llill. W llis. Merchant) 

1 i Division of Legal Services (Capeless) 
Division of Records and Reporting (~imm 
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